

From: "Getto, Leila" <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>

To: "Owen, James" <JOwen@eei.org>

Cc: "Shea, Quin" <QShea@eei.org>

Subject: Re:

Date: Wed, 30 Aug 2017 21:09:13 +0000

Importance: Normal

Hi Jim! Sounds great. I'll follow up with you soon on him speaking to the group in January. Thanks.

*Leila Sepehri Getto
U.S. Department of the Interior
Immediate Office of the Secretary
Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance
Direct: (202) 208-5359
Cell: (202) 706-9435*

On Wed, Aug 30, 2017 at 5:05 PM, Owen, James <JOwen@eei.org> wrote:

Thanks Leila...just repeated my earlier email, our view is that we just hold off for possibly luring the Secretary (or, possibly, Dep. Sec. Bernhardt) out to Arizona for our January Board meeting. To be held at the Fairmont Scottsdale Princess, January 9-11. Many thanks, let's stay in touch. Jim

From: Getto, Leila [mailto:leila_getto@ios.doi.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2017 4:14 PM
To: Owen, James
Subject:

This email originated from an external sender. Use caution before clicking links or opening attachments. For more information, visit [The Grid](#). Questions? Please contact ITSupport@eei.org or ext. 5100.

Hi Jim! Here's my contact info. Thanks!

*Leila Sepehri Getto
U.S. Department of the Interior
Immediate Office of the Secretary
Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance
Direct (202) 208 5359
Cell: (202) 706-9435*

#1363395.1